

Mostafa Atef Hegazy

✉ mostafaatef909@gmail.com

☎ +966541770416

 [mostafa-atef](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mostafa-atef)

Personal Information

Name: Mostafa Atef Hegazy

Nationality: Egyptian.

Address: Riyadh.

Gander: Male.

Marital Status: Married.

Military Service: Extamped

Driving License: Valid

SUMMARY

Experienced Civil engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the real-estate industry (possess +8 years of cumulative in construction field), experienced in project management, supervision and cooperation between manufacturers, clients and contractors, Skilled in AutoCAD, MS project, Analytical Skills, Microsoft Excel, Engineering, Scheduling and Communication. Distinguished holder of multiple certifications, and a highly ethical and value-driven employer.

EDUCATION

- Bachelor Of Civil Engineering, Elshorouk Academy, Egypt (October 2011- June 2016).
- Grade: Very Good
- Gradution Project : Project Management .
- Grade : Excellant

Experience

Project Engineer Waed Construction Company Riyadh (Feb 2024- Till date)

A highly experienced Site Supervisor specializing in execution and quality control for government projects in Saudi Arabia.

Government Projects: Successfully contributed to major projects for key government entities, including:

- Ministry of Defense
- Ministry of Foreign Affairs
- National Guard
- Public Security
- Hajj and Umrah Regulatory Authority
- King Khaled Specialist Hospital

Collaboration with Engineering Consultants: Worked alongside renowned consulting firms, such as:

- Mohamed Al-Issa Consultants (at King Khaled Specialist Hospital)
- Khatib & Alami (with Public Security)
- Smart Designs (in Makkah)

Co- ordination with Senior management, Architect, Sub Contractors, Consultants, Fit out Agencies, other related authority departments and various construction agencies for timely completing of the Project with government approvals and handover to client

Senior Site Engineer

Knar Investment, Oman

The Village, Muscat, Oman (May 2023- Jan 2024)

- Project Built on an area of 32,000 Meters and consists of: 120 Shops
40 Offices
20 Restaurants
- Effectively planning on site to achieve planned targets as per bar chart and tracking each activity Follow all SOP to execute the work with Quality and safety as a prime importance.
- Inspecting completed projects for compliance with industry codes, specifications, and safety standards.
- Documenting processes and presenting project progress updates to senior managers and clients.
- Submit the letters to Client or Consultant regarding the Variations, delays, payment follow-up, EOT, changes in the scope of work, Workfront issues etc.
- EOT submission in coordination with Planning Engineer, Budget monitoring with Contracts Dept. And submission of variations to Client and consultant as per changes to get it approved.

Site & Technical Office Engineer Delta Capital for Urban Development Marina Delta And Delta Lagoons Project
(Oct 2019- Jan 2023)

- Project Completed: Marina Delta Lagoons , East Coast ,Egypt
Client: Delta Capital for Urban Development, Egypt
Project Details: A residential complex with a 2000 SQM shopping mall, mosque, cinema, health complex, 1900 luxury residential units and artificial lakes with a total area of 90000 SQM with demountable swimming pools.
- Consultant: DR Samy Khalaf, Egypt
- Contract Value: 1 Billion L.E
- Duration: 920 Days

Site Engineer Delta Capital for Urban Development Marina Delta Project (Oct 2016- April 2019)

- Experience: 03 Years Project “Marina Delta“.
- Client Delta: Capital For Urban And Development, Egypt
- Project Details: 4 Star Hotel, Apartment and Commercial Building Tourism Project with interior fit-out of 120000 SQM area
- Consultant: Hassan Hamdy Arch, Alex and Skills UK, Egypt
- Contract Value 290 million L.E
- Duration 1380 Days

SKILLS

AutoCAD Associate Course	Planning and Negotiation
Water CAD	Presentations skills
Sewer CAD	Communication skills
MS Project	Stressful Skill
Primavera	Project Management
MS Programs (Excel, Word...) Leadership skills	English very good